From: Kennedy, Karla ENV:EX

To: Dobson, Neil ENV:EX
Subject: s.12:8.13
Date: February 6, 2019 10:03:41 AM
Attachments: s.12:8.13

ATT00001.htm

From: Kennedy, Karla ENV:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 5, 2019 8:16 AM
To: Fradley, Adria N ENV:EX
Subject:s.12;s.13

s.12:5.13

From: Zacharias, Mark ENV:EX
Sent: Tuesday, February 5, 2019 8:04 AM
To: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX; Kennedy, Karla ENV:EX; Gooderham, Coleen E ENV:EX

Subject:s.12;s.13
$.12;5.13

Regards, Mark

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Foster, Doug FIN:EX" <Doug.Foster@gov.bc.ca>

Date: February 5, 2019 at 7:44:52 AM PST

To: "Wanamaker, Lori FIN:EX" <Lori.Wanamaker@gov.bc.ca>, "Nikolejsin, Dave
EMPR:EX" <Dave.Nikolejsin@gov.bc.ca>, "Plecas, Bobbi IGRS:EX"
<Bobbi.Plecas@gov.bc.ca>, "Zacharias, Mark ENV:EX" <Mark.Zacharias@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: "Turner, Geoff J EMPR:EX" <Geoff.Turner@gov.bc.ca>, "Flanagan, Paul FIN:EX"
<Paul.Flanagan@gov.bc.ca>, "Dawkins, Christina FIN:EX"

<Christina.D i >, "Purnell, Richard FIN:EX"
<Richard.Purnell@gov.bc.ca>, "Taylor, Matthew AG:EX" <Matthew.Taylor@gov.bc.ca>,
"Hopkins, Jim FIN:EX" <Jim.Hopkins@gov.bc.ca>, "Maclaren, Les EMPR:EX"
<lLes.Maclaren@gov.bc.ca>

Subject:s.12:s.13
$.12;8.13

Morning.

I enclose for your consideration draft 6 (penultimate) of our proposed presentation for
the P & A on Feb 13t in relation to finalizing LNG Canada arrangements.

This has been a joint undertaking among staff of the Ministries of Finance; Energy,
Mines and Petroleum Resources (EMPR); and Environment & Climate Change Strategy,
with ongoing advice of Ministry of Attorney General counsel.

Yesterday, our multi-agency team briefed the Minister of Finance, and this draft
reflects feedback we received.

We have undertaken with Cabinet Operations, to try to have the Ministers of
Environment and EMPR at the P and A meeting.

These ministers, along with the Minister of Finance, are intended to be signatories to
the Operating Performance Payments Agreement with LNG Canada, owing to their
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individual statutory and program responsibilities covered in the Agreement.
We anticipate (and are planning) that the Operating Performance Payments Agreement
will be executed by the Province and LNG Canada before Budget day, so as to be ready

for release in support of tabling necessary legislative changes in this coming session.
s.12:5.13

Our plan is to receive input from deputies today and then to submit to Cabinet

Operations by close of business today, in order to meet the agenda for the Feb 13t pg
A meeting.

| look forward to receiving your final comments and | acknowledge and express thanks
to your staff for all of the work that has gone into this undertaking.

Thanks.

d
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